
Johnny Pappas, Sr. Environmental Engineer
Castle Gate Holding Company
847 Northwest Highway 191
Helper, Utah 84526
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cc:

	

Price Field Office
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StatofL Utah
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
DIVISION OF OIL, GAS AND MINING

September 14, 2001

Re:

	

Extension of Time to Respond, #1 Adit Reclamation, Castle Gate Holding Company,
Castle Gate Mine, C/007/004-AM01 B, Outgoing File

Dear Mr. Pappas :

As you have requested, the Division hereby grants a 30 day extension to respond to the
deficiencies in the above-referenced amendment . You know have until October 15, 2001 to
address the outstanding issues . We understand that some of the issues are still open to
interpretation and we hope to work closely with you to resolve them so this project can move
forward .

If you have any questions, please call me at (801) 538-5325 or Joe Helfrich at (801) 538-
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